
 
Blackman Charter Township 

Local Development Finance Authority 
Served By The Enterprise Group 

____________________________________________________________ 
1990 W. Parnall Road       Jackson, MI 49201            517/788-4345          FAX 517/788-4689 

BLDFA Quarterly Board Meeting 

Wednesday, February 21, 2024 at 6:00 pm 

Blackman Charter Township Hall – Upstairs Conference Room 

1990 W. Parnall Rd., Jackson, MI 49201 

 

Agenda 
 

I. Call to Order by Chair 

 

II. Public Comment 
 

III. *Approval of Minutes from the December 13, 2023 Annual Board Meeting 

 

IV. *Approval of Invoices through January 2024 
 

V. *Treasurer’s/Budget Reports through January 31, 2024 

 
VI. BLDFA Properties Update: 

a. JTP North Property Updates: 

i. *Approve the final design for JTPN monument sign 

ii. *Authorize Chairman Jancek to sign proposal with Johnson Sign in the 
amount of $27,675.00. 

iii. Status of JTPN Infrastructure and EDA Grant 

 
b. Technique Update 

 

VII. Chairman/Board/Staff Comments 
 

VIII. Next Meeting: Scheduled for Wednesday, May 15, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

IX. Adjourn To The Call Of The Chair 
 

 

*indicates attachment  
 



____________________________________________________________ 
1990 W. Parnall Road       Jackson, MI 49201            517/788-4345          FAX 517/788-4689 

`  
Blackman Charter Township 

Local Development Finance Authority 
Served By The Enterprise Group 

 

BLDFA Annual Board Meeting Minutes 

Blackman Charter Township Meeting Hall 

December 13, 2023 at 6 pm 

 

Members Present (7): Cindy Acker, Diane Derby, Diane Donaldson, David Elwell, John Globoker, Barry 

Harmon, and Bill Warner. 

 

Members Absent (4):  Pete Jancek, Chad Linabury, Katie Pitchford, and Bob Sayles 

 

Staff: Alex Masten and Andrea Clary, The Enterprise Group of Jackson  

 

Others: Jack Ripstra, Township Engineer and Ray Snell, County Commissioner 

 

The BLDFA Board Meeting was called to order by Vice Chairman Warner at 6:02 p.m. 

 

Public Comment: Commissioner Snell reported that the County is looking for a solution for the new jail.  They 

are planning to have a .9 millage go on the ballot.  Mr. Elwell asked what the millage was previously and when 

this one will go on the ballot.  Mr. Snell answered that it was 1 mil and the millage will likely go on the August or 

November ballot. 

 

Semi-Annual Informational Meeting (per Recodified Tax Increment Financing Act 57) 

Ms. Masten shared that this is the second of two meetings for 2023 to fulfill the Act 57 requirements.  She said the 

goals for the upcoming year are to market and sell parcels in Jackson Technology Park North. Mr. Warner asked if 

any businesses have inquired about JTPN yet and Ms. Masten answered that there are two current local prospects 

she’s working with.  Ms. Masten also mentioned that Technique has an agreement with the BLDFA to build on the 

south side of County Farm Road by 2025, so that is another upcoming project.  

 

Approval of 8/16/2023 Meeting Minutes: 

Motion by Ms. Derby and seconded by Ms. Donaldson to approve the August 16, 2023 Meeting Minutes. 

Motion approved unanimously.  

 

Approval of Invoices through November 2023: 

Motion by Mr. Elwell, supported by Ms. Donaldson, to approve the invoices through November 2023. Motion 

approved unanimously by roll call vote. 

 

Treasurer’s Report through 11/30/2023: 

Mr. Elwell asked what big budget items we have next year.  Mr. Ripstra answered that Consumers Energy will be 

a big cost once we get our first tenant.  Motion by Mr. Elwell and seconded by Mr. Harmon to accept the 

Treasurer’s Report ending November 30, 2023. Motion approved unanimously by roll call vote.   

 

Approval of 2024 BLDFA Budget and 2023 Budget Amendment: 

Mr. Globoker asked if the Fund 250 summary spreadsheet report should match the 2023 amended budget “YTD 

as of 12/5/23” column and why they don’t correlate.  EG staff said they will look into this and update the Board 

once they get an answer from the accountant.  Motion by Mr. Globoker and seconded by Ms. Donaldson to 

approve the 2024 BLDFA Budget and 2023 Budget Amendment in consideration of the question and amend 

later if necessary. Motion approved unanimously by roll call vote.  



____________________________________________________________ 
1990 W. Parnall Road       Jackson, MI 49201            517/788-4345          FAX 517/788-4689 

 

JTPN Property Update: 

a. Approval of updated BLDFA Developers Packet: 
Ms. Masten informed the Board that page three of the packet was updated to change the wording to say 

that the park is done and ready for development.  The concept map was updated and the energy profile 

was updated by Consumers Energy.  Motion by Ms. Donaldson, supported by Mr. Globoker, to approve 

the updated BLDFA Developers Packet, as presented.  Motion approved unanimously. 

b. Authorize cost estimate to survey/identify lots at JTPN: 
Mr. Ripstra informed the Board that this is to stake out the parcels so prospective purchasers can identify 

the lots onsite.  He said the cost would be no more than $800.00.  Motion by Mr. Elwell, supported by 

Ms. Donaldson, to authorize the cost estimate to survey/identify lots at JTPN.  Motion approved 

unanimously by roll call vote. 

c. Approve design and cost estimate for JTPN lots for sale sign and JTPN lot identification signs and 

approve cost estimate for JTPN monument sign: 
Ms. Derby asked where the lot identification signs will go and it was answered that they will go on the 

borders of each parcel.  Ms. Masten explained that the approval of the monument sign will be contingent 

upon the final design.  Motion by Mr. Elwell, supported by Ms. Donaldson, to approve the design and 

cost estimate proposal for JTPN lots for sale sign and JTPN lot identification signs and to approve the 

cost estimate for JTPN monument sign, contingent upon the final design and the removal of tax fees 

charged by Johnson Sign Company.  Motion approved unanimously by roll call vote. 

 

Technique Update: 

Ms. Masten explained that she has reached out numerous times to get an update from Ronnie and hasn’t heard 

back but will update the Board as soon as she does.  Ms. Derby asked if we have any leverage if Technique 

continues to be unresponsive, not providing updates.  Ms. Masten answered that the agreement only mentions that 

if Technique doesn’t build by a certain date, then the BLDFA has the option to buy the property back. 

 

2023 End of Year Report: 

Ms. Alex presented the 2023 BLDFA End of Year Report stating it is derived from the approved 2023 Scope of 

Work.  She highlighted that JTPN is done and that the mast arms are coming in January.  She informed the Board 

that we received 40 RFI requests this year and were able to submit to 9 of them in 2023.  She also stated that we 

are currently working with two local companies that are looking to purchase 6-7 acres in the park.  She informed 

the Board that the new CEO for the EG will be starting sometime in February and that he has some new ideas for 

promoting the park.  He has experience with lead software and finding his own leads through established 

relationships.  Motion by Ms. Acker and seconded by Mr. Elwell to approve the 2023 End of Year Report, as 

presented. Motion approved unanimously.  

 

2024 Scope of Work: 

Ms. Masten presented the 2024 Scope of Work and stated that it mirrors previous years. Discussion was had 

regarding the Michner Plating site bullet point. Ms. Masten explained that Commissioner Shotwell requested that 

it be added to the Scope of Work so that everyone is aware and could offer support if it’s ever necessary. The 

BLDFA said that it would consider supporting the Michner Plating site on a case by case basis but asked that it be 

removed from the Scope of Work.  Motion by Ms. Derby and seconded by Ms. Elwell to approve the 2024 Scope 

of Work, as amended. Motion approved unanimously.  

 

Recommend term renewal for Pete Jancek, Barry Harmon, and Chad Linabury, if they are willing to serve 

another four-year term: 

Motion by Mr. Elwell, supported by Ms. Donaldson, to approve Pete Jancek, Barry Harmon, and Chad 

Linabury for another four-year term.  Motion approved unanimously. 

 

2024 Election of Officers: 

Vice Chairman Warner informed the Board that they could open nominations, or keep the current slate of Officers 

from 2023; Chairman Jancek, Vice Chair Warner, Treasurer Harmon, and Secretary Linabury. The board agreed 



____________________________________________________________ 
1990 W. Parnall Road       Jackson, MI 49201            517/788-4345          FAX 517/788-4689 

to keep the current slate of officers for 2024. Motion by Mr. Elwell and seconded by Ms. Donaldson to keep the 

current slate of Officers for 2024. Motion approved unanimously.  
 

2024 BLDFA/EG Management Agreement: 

Ms. Masten said that the Michner Plating site bullet point would be removed from the Management Agreement.  

Motion by Ms. Derby and seconded by Mr. Globoker to approve the 2024 BLDFA/EG Management 

Agreement, as amended. Motion approved unanimously by roll call vote.  

 

2024 Meeting Schedule: 

Ms. Masten provided the 2024 meeting schedule.  Mr. Elwell informed the EG that voting will be taking place at 

the township office during the February 21st meeting and that we will need to choose a different meeting location. 

Motion by Ms. Donaldson and seconded by Ms. Derby to approve the 2024 Meeting Schedule. Motion approved 

unanimously.  

 

Board/Staff Comments: 

Mr. Ripstra informed the Board that we are waiting on Comcast until the concrete can be put in for sidewalks at 

JTPN.  He said the mast arms will go in in February and that stripe parking for the cemetery will be done as soon 

as it is above 40 degrees. 

 

The next meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, February 21, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at a TBD location. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 7:20 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted by Andrea Clary, Blackman LDFA Staff. 

 

 

 



LDFA Invoice's for the February 2024 Board Meeting
 
Vendor Description Amount

JAMA 2024 Membership Dues 700.00             
Ripstra & Scheppelman Professional Services 4,570.43         
Nannette Sponsler CPA Accounting Svcs 100.00             

5,370.43$       















REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR BLACKMAN TOWNSHIP 1/2Page: 02/06/2024 11:07 AM
User: LINDA
DB: Blackman PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2024

AMENDED BUDGET

2024
ORIGINAL
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 250 - LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - CASH RECEIPTS

0.00 13,260.00 0.00 0.00 13,260.00 13,260.00 LDFA PROPERTY TAXES250-000-440.000
0.00 94,860.00 0.00 0.00 94,860.00 94,860.00 LOCAL STABLITIATION AUTHORITY PYMT250-000-573.000
0.00 85.68 0.00 0.00 85.68 85.68 INVESTMENT/INTEREST250-000-665.000

0.00 108,205.68 0.00 0.00 108,205.68 108,205.68 Total Dept 000 - CASH RECEIPTS

0.00 108,205.68 0.00 0.00 108,205.68 108,205.68 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 728 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

0.00 670.53 0.00 0.00 670.53 670.53 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES250-728-801.000
0.00 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 17,500.00 17,500.00 ENTERPRISE GROUP SERVICES250-728-801.100
0.00 3,359.86 0.00 0.00 3,359.86 3,359.86 LEGAL250-728-802.000
0.00 18,816.04 0.00 0.00 18,816.04 18,816.04 ACCOUNTING250-728-804.000
0.00 4,030.39 0.00 0.00 4,030.39 4,030.39 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE250-728-955.000
0.00 299.73 0.00 0.00 299.73 299.73 MEMBERSHIP/DUES250-728-962.000

0.00 44,676.55 0.00 0.00 44,676.55 44,676.55 Total Dept 728 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

Dept 901 - CAPITAL DETAIL
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 CONSTRUCTION COSTS250-901-970.000

0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 Total Dept 901 - CAPITAL DETAIL

0.00 144,676.55 0.00 0.00 144,676.55 144,676.55 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

0.00 (36,470.87)0.00 0.00 (36,470.87)(36,470.87)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 144,676.55 0.00 0.00 144,676.55 144,676.55 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 108,205.68 0.00 0.00 108,205.68 108,205.68 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 250 - LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR BLACKMAN TOWNSHIP 2/2Page: 02/06/2024 11:07 AM
User: LINDA
DB: Blackman PERIOD ENDING 01/31/2024

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 01/31/24

INCR (DECR)

YTD BALANCE
01/31/2024

NORM (ABNORM)
2024

AMENDED BUDGET

2024
ORIGINAL
BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 251 - LDFA SMART ZONE ADMINISTRATIVE FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - CASH RECEIPTS

0.00 88,740.00 0.00 0.00 88,740.00 88,740.00 PROPERTY TAXES-SMART ZONE-NON SCHOOL251-000-440.100
0.00 102,000.00 0.00 0.00 102,000.00 102,000.00 PROPERTY TAXES-SMART ZONE-SCHOOL251-000-440.200
0.00 6,120.00 0.00 0.00 6,120.00 6,120.00 LOCAL STABLITIATION AUTHORITY PYMT251-000-573.000

0.00 196,860.00 0.00 0.00 196,860.00 196,860.00 Total Dept 000 - CASH RECEIPTS

0.00 196,860.00 0.00 0.00 196,860.00 196,860.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 728 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

0.00 206.00 0.00 0.00 206.00 206.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES251-728-801.000
0.00 17,500.00 0.00 0.00 17,500.00 17,500.00 ENTERPRISE GROUP SERVICES251-728-801.100
0.00 103.00 0.00 0.00 103.00 103.00 LEGAL251-728-802.000
0.00 1,030.00 0.00 0.00 1,030.00 1,030.00 PLANNING, MARKETING, ADMINISTRATIVE251-728-803.000
0.00 9,270.00 0.00 0.00 9,270.00 9,270.00 ACCOUNTING251-728-804.000
0.00 309.00 0.00 0.00 309.00 309.00 MEMBERSHIP/DUES251-728-915.000

0.00 28,418.00 0.00 0.00 28,418.00 28,418.00 Total Dept 728 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

Dept 901 - CAPITAL DETAIL
0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 JACKSON TECHNOLOGY PARK251-901-970.100

0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00 Total Dept 901 - CAPITAL DETAIL

0.00 128,418.00 0.00 0.00 128,418.00 128,418.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

0.00 68,442.00 0.00 0.00 68,442.00 68,442.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 128,418.00 0.00 0.00 128,418.00 128,418.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 196,860.00 0.00 0.00 196,860.00 196,860.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 251 - LDFA SMART ZONE ADMINISTRATIVE FUND:

0.00 31,971.13 0.00 0.00 31,971.13 31,971.13 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 273,094.55 0.00 0.00 273,094.55 273,094.55 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
0.00 305,065.68 0.00 0.00 305,065.68 305,065.68 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS



Date Description Receipts Disbursements Check # Balance
12/31/2023 496,208.83        

496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83         
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        
496,208.83        

-                     -                     496,208.83        

LDFA ADMIN FUND 
2024

Fund 250 & 251





������������	
�������������������������� ���� �!�	!�����!��!���"�#$%&'() *�+,�-��.�+/�-0-�1�2��,��-��/�3�4�5-���1�6����78*�+,�-�9�:; <=>&?() @0�+,����5/������.-���/���A-+�0��B�0-������6����+��C��/-���1

��DE�2����00�78E*�+,�-�9�:;�"
��<$?(F'() ��  ���G�00�1 	H��	4�	

 8,�00�1I������������-��E-��

�F=&JK&#J$?)�LFJ$?��&J(FM @�1��NNNNNNNNNNNNO�00��NNNNNNNNNNNN2�����-P�����E�Q����+-�0E+-�

D�������0����8��-�-R����/�����-�-��0�P-���/��P-00-��������B�+�������/��� -B��0-+���-�E�#$%&'(�S&J'#>K(>$?) T(&U�V$(F=)W)�6�����/�X�;����00��/��6-00-�����������CE�YZ��!6��-�������������-�/�B���
[��
3[�+���-�����/���8��������001��00�������8�+� ���������������!��-���8��0�������P�+��� �+,�8� 1��+�10�+�X�B��10�����/�+�E��3[��
3[��������001�����������00�������8�+� ������!��/�����-01+�� -�����P�+���X�-��Q���������B��10�8�B�8����X��[������������B��0�E��[��
3[���-��� �����!��[��0�������+��E� \�9	��E�������@E�YZ�O!6�"4[��
3[�����C5:�����0��!�8�����001�������8�B��10�����/�+��X�+0����0������������������-����8��-���"�������8��--8�P�����X�3�3�������8��--8��-���E� \HH	E�������5E�Y3Z�O!6��"[���3[�����0����0��������P�������!��0�������P�+���X�B��10�����/�+�E� \94�	E��������E�YHZ��E	[��
[�B��10�8�+�0�E� \H	E��������E�;����00���-��0� -�� \�9	��E��S&K$J>(��F(&)�]̂_S&K$J>()�̀Wabcade]̂ �fg($(F=) h̀dbid]ê^� V$(F=) h̀dbid]ê^VjT����T<k�S�k��l�V�Tl<�mSk�k�k<V�T<�����l�V���Tnl���<�VT�lb��k�oTV��p���<m�koklVb����V�q�ml�k�����k<TrT<���s��V�VkSet����lVs)�[*O5�2�C5��u6�:;��[���v�C7�6wAA�5ux�7Cy��DC77C�.v�6u7�2C7.O�C���AC@u7�67u:��C.�u6�;�O.CAAC.;u�E�



������������	
�������������������������� ���� �!�	!�����!��!���"�#$%&'() *�+,�-��.�+/�-0-�1�2��,��-��/�3�4�5-���1�6����78*�+,�-�9�:; <=>&?() @0�+,����5/������.-���/���A-+�0��B�0-������6����+��C��/-���1

��DE�2����00�78E*�+,�-�9�:;�"
��<$?(F'() ��  ���G�00�1 	H��	4�	

 8,�00�1I������������-��E-��

�F=&JK&#J$?)�LFJ$?��&J(FM @�1��NNNNNNNNNNNNO�00��NNNNNNNNNNNN2������-P�����E�Q����+-�0E+-�

R�ST��DU7G�D;AA��U.�@�V;��W�.;A��UD��2CX:��.�C���D7;..���C55�2.C�5��;O�7�5�;Y��E�C�XCA.�7C.;U��67U:�.Z��C@UY��O2�5;6;5C.;U�O�;�YUAY;�V��[.7C�5UO.O9�D;AA�@���[�5W.���U�AX�W2U�D7;..���U7��7O9�C���D;AA�@�5U:��C���[.7C�5ZC7V��UY�7�C���C@UY��.Z���O.;:C.��.U�@��2C;��@X.Z��5WO.U:�7E� ST�\���R]�<�R]̂Ŝ�R�E�����W2U����6CWA.�;��.Z��2CX:��.�U6�C�X�OW:O�Z�7�;��CV7���9�*UZ�OU��O;V��5U:2C�X�:CX9�C.�;.O�U2.;U�9���5AC7��.Z����.;7�@CAC�5��27;5��6WAAX��W��C���2CXC@A��D;.ZUW.�6W7.Z�7��U.;5��.U�5WO.U:�7_�C���DZ�����5AC7��9�5WO.U:�7�CV7��O�.U�2CX�;�.�7�O.U��OC;��@CAC�5�9�DZ�����5AC7����W��C.�.Z��7C.��U6�E	̀ �2�7�:U�.ZE�5WO.U:�7�6W7.Z�7�CV7��O�.U�2CX�CAA�7�COU�C@A��5UO.O�U65UAA�5.;U��U6�OC;��@CAC�5��;�5W77���@X�*UZ�OU��O;V��5U:2C�X9�;�5AW�;�V�C..U7��XaO�6��OE�E�����.Z��5WO.U:�7�;O�7�O2U�O;@A��6U7�O�5W7;�V���5�OOC7X�2�7:;.O�C���C227UYCA�U6�O;V��C���C..C5Z:��.�:�.ZU��67U:�@W;A�;�VUD��7�C��!U7�AC��AU7��DZUO��C55�2.C�5�!CV7��:��.�;O�7�bW;7���;��U7��7�.U�;�O.CAA�OC;��O;V�cOdE�;6�*UZ�OU��O;V��5U:2C�X�;OZ;7���.U�2WAA�2�7:;.O9�C�2�7:;.�27U5W7�:��.�6���e�2�7:;.�6��O�67U:�AU5CA�:W�;5;2CA;.X�D;AA�@��C�����.U�6;�CA�;�YU;5�E�E�����@U.Z�2C7.;�O�Z�7�.U�CV7���.ZC.�.Z��.;.A��.U�OC;��O;V��OZCAA�7�:C;��D;.Z�*UZ�OU��O;V��5U:2C�X�W�.;A�2C;��6U7�;��6WAA�@X5WO.U:�7E�;6�5WO.U:�7�6C;AO�.U�2CX�7�:C;�;�V�@CAC�5��D;.Z;��.�7:O9�*UZ�OU��O;V��5U:2C�X�;O�CW.ZU7;f���.U�7�:UY��O;V�O�C��G��2�;��2UOO�OO;U��W�.;A�5WO.U:�7�2CXO�6WAA�@CAC�5�E�"E������CAA�.�7:O�C���5U��;.;U�O�U6�.Z;O�5U�.7C5.�OZCAA�@��@;��;�V�W2U��C�X�OW55�OOU7O9�COO;V���O�U7�U.Z�7�A�VCA7�27�O��.C.;Y�O�U6�.Z��7�O2�5.;Y��2C7.;�O�@W.��U�COO;V�:��.�OZCAA�@��:C���@X�.Z��5WO.U:�7�D;.ZUW.�.Z��5U�O��.�;��D7;.;�V�U6.Z��5U:2C�X�W�A�OO�6WAA�2CX:��.�U6�.Z��.U.CA�5U�O;��7C.;U��ZCO�@����:C��E	E�����DZ����[5CYC.;U��;O���5�OOC7X9�*UZ�OU��O;V��5U:2C�X�D;AA�5U�.C5.�C227U27;C.��CV��5X�.U�AU5C.��2W@A;5�W.;A;.;�OE�AU5C.;U�U6�27;YC.��W.;A;.;�O�;O�OUA��7�O2U�O;@;A;.X�U6�.Z��5WO.U:�7E�;��.Z���Y��.�7U5G�U7�W�6U7�O����U@*�5.O�C7����5UW�.�7���;��.Z��[5CYC.;U��27U5�OO9�.U�.Z��2U;�.�DZ�7��O2�5;CA��bW;2:��.�;O�7�bW;7���U7�:UY;�V��[5CYC.;U��AU5C.;U�9�C��;.;U�CA�:U�;�O�:CX�@�7�bW;7���@X�*UZ�OU��O;V��5U:2C�XE3E������*UZ�OU��O;V��5U:2C�X�;O��U.�7�O2U�O;@A��6U7�W�6U7�O����O.7W5.W7��U7�OW;.C@A��C55�OO�@�Z;���DCAAE�;.�;O�.Z��7�O2U�O;@;A;.XU6�.Z��5WO.U:�7�.U�27UY;���C��bWC.��C55�OO�@�Z;���DCAA�C���AU5C.��O.7W5.W7��OW5Z�O.��A�@�C:O9��.5E�;��.Z���Y��.�.ZC.W�6U7�O����O.7W5.W7�O�C7��AU5C.���@�Z;���DCAA�U7�;�OW66;5;��.�C55�OO�;O�OW22A;��9�C��;.;U�CA�:U�;�O�:CX�@��7�bW;7���@X*UZ�OU��O;V��5U:2C�XEHE������*UZ�OU��O;V��5U:2C�X�;O��U.�7�O2U�O;@A��6U7��C:CV��U6�O;V��5CWO���67U:��C.W7CA��;OCO.�79�O�Y�7��D�C.Z�79�YC��CA;O:9�U7C55;���.OE�



������������	
�������������������������� ���� �!�	!�����!��!���"�#$%&'() *�+,�-��.�+/�-0-�1�2��,��-��/�3�4�5-���1�6����78*�+,�-�9�:; <=>&?() @0�+,����5/������.-���/���A-+�0��B�0-������6����+��C��/-���1

��DE�2����00�78E*�+,�-�9�:;�"
��<$?(F'() ��  ���G�00�1 	H��	4�	

 8,�00�1I������������-��E-��

��F=&JK&#J$?)�LFJ$?��&J(FM�@�1��N��C++�����+� .��0� �����O�00��N��C++�����+� .��0� ����2������-P�����E�Q����+-�0E+-�

4E�������R��.S�R�CTC;AC@A��:C.�7;CAO9�*SU�OS��O;V��5S:2C�W�UCO�.U��7;VU.�.S�OR@O.;.R.��:C.�7;CAO�D;.U�O;:;AC7�:C.�7;CAO�@CO���S�CTC;AC@;A;.WE�
E������O;V�O�.UC.�D��7�:ST��C7���;.U�7�O57C22���S7�7�5W5A���R�A�OO�O2�5;6;���;��D7;.;�V�S7�C�O.S7CV��CV7��:��.�UCO�@���CV7����R2S��@�.D����*SU�OS��O;V��5S:2C�W�C���5RO.S:�7E�



BLDFA Attendance Log 2023

BUDGET/ANNUAL
BLDFA Board Members 12/14/2022 2/15/2023 5/17/2023 8/16/2023 12/13/2023

Cindy Acker P A A P P

Diane Derby P P P A P

Diane Donaldson P P P P P

David Elwell P P P P P

Barry Harmon P P P A P

Pete Jancek P P P P A

Chad Linabury P P P P A

John Globoker (new JC Rep.) P P P A P

Bob Sayles A A P P U

Katie Pitchford P A A P A

William Warner P P A A P

P = Present
A = Notified Absence
U = Unknown Absence


	*indicates attachment
	BLDFA Meeting Minutes 12 13 2023.pdf
	BLDFA Annual Board Meeting Minutes
	December 13, 2023 at 6 pm

	LDFA Invoices.pdf
	Sheet1


